Franklin Arguello

REGISTERED NURSE ER Miami, FL arguellofranklin@yahoo.com 786-390-0215

To manage and obtain a position in a well and successful Health Care organization that provides a positive environment for growth; to use my medical skills achieved through my work experience.

Work Experience

REGISTERED NURSE ER

Larkin Community Hospital Palm Springs Campus 2019 to Present

Administered critical IV medications such as Cardizem, Dopamine, Insulin, Nitroglycerin, and Adenosine. -Assisted in the care of multiple cardiac arrests, stroke codes, and conscious sedations. -Independently maintained safe and effective care to patients with different acuity levels in a timerestricted and demanding environment

FIREFIGHTER/PARAMEDIC

City of Miami Fire Rescue April 2015 to Present

-Respond to fire alarms and emergency calls to protect lives and property; Assess conditions and act quickly to extinguish fires, rescue victims and administer life-saving medical interventions.

ER Technician

Mercy Hospital February 2014 to February 2015

February 2014-February 2015 ER -TECH

-Assists RN and physicians with assessments, examinations and treatment.

-Document performed patient care, including vital signs, bedside care and observations.

-Assist with 12 Lead EKG placement and interpretation.

-Upon physicians orders or R.N establish appropriate IV catheter.

- Assist R.N and patient with splinting fractures.

- Prepare Blood cultures for detection of infections on patients.

Education

Associate

RN

Skills

- RN
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Experience Administering Injections
- Hospital Experience

Certifications and Licenses

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification